
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

MEETING:   October 28, 2025    AGENDA ITEM _______ 

 

DATE:  10.21.2025 

 

TO:   PLANNING BOARD 

 

FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT:             Consider and discuss approval of a conceptual plan for part of the property described as 

A0035 MAXIMO SANCHEZ, TRACT PT 21, 49, 57 & 58, ACRES 69.52. PID# 37357 

 

Sec. 42-159. - Approval of planning commission required. 

 

No person shall construct a multifamily dwelling, townhouse, patio home or other commercial development 

project without approval of said construction project by the planning commission… 

 

The applicant is proposing to construct a storage & distribution terminal in Port Lavaca, TX.  The existing 

railway access will facilitate a storage tank farm for liquid fertilizer and liquid feed. Plans include the 

construction of six (6) liquid storage tanks of varying sizes, a containment yard with berm and a 2 story, 15,000 

sf+/- office and warehouse / truck mechanic shop.  Misc equipment includes truck scales, load out racks and 

mixing tanks. The office will be provided with 10 parking spaces. Existing tree buffers will be maintained. 

 

The property will need to be platted prior to approval of permit applications. 

 

Staff Recommendation: APPROVAL. The request does comply with our Future Land Use Plan. 
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